
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

RFP # 15-002-21 

INSTALLATION of STAIRWELL COVER 

CIVIC CENTER PLAZA 
 

 

1. Who will be responsible for moving the two flower pot arrangements near the site? 

Contractor 

2. Are there any equipment restrictions? No 

3. Is there any way to know what, if anything, is below the work area and along equipment 

setup/travel paths? There’s nothing below the stairwell 

4. Will a permit/approval be needed for a crane and/or forklift setup on Main Street? Yes 

5. Are there any restrictions on working hours/times? No 

6. What is the intended schedule for completion for this project? It’s on the Bid Form: 90 

days from the Notice to Proceed. 

7. Will the trolley lines be deenergized? No  

8. Are there any restrictions as to closing of pedestrian traffic on the Plaza in the work area? 

No 

 

 

 

 

 


